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CRoth

From: CRoth

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 8:22 AM
To: JGonzalez

Cc: Valence; BChaisson

Subject: FW: Meeting with Parish President Steve Theriot

Jose -- Mr. Theriot would like you to attend this meeting:

-~

L/'
Thursday - Februg February 25 - 10
(our E/B Office) iy BOOK/COMPUTER

w/Nancy Cassagne & Dr. Maf,:"
re Hospital Contracts '

£
Cindy Roth
Parish President's Office

Phone #(504) 736-6405
Fax #(504) 736-6638

Thanks m@fi{ad iz:d@

Ou%M Is:

"Provide the services, leadership, and vision to
% improve the quality of life in Jefferson Parish."

From: Bruce, Joyce [mailto:Joyce.Bruce@WIMC.ORG]
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 8:18 AM

To: CRoth

Subject: RE: Meeting with Parish President Steve Theriot

Good Morning Cindy,
| have confirmation. Would you please reserve that time for Nancy and Dr. Peters?

Thursday, February 25 at 10:00 a.m.
East Bank Office, Joe Yenni Building, Suite 1002

1 have confirmed with Rose.
Thank you,

Joycelyn Bruce
Executive Secretary



West Jefferson Medical Center
1101 Medical Center Boulevard
Marrero, LA 70072

504- 349-1102 Direct
504-349-6299 Fax
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From: CRoth [mailto:CRoth@jeffparish.net]

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 8:01 AM

To: Bruce, Joyce

Subject: RE: Meeting with Parish President Steve Theriot

sure

Cindy Roth

Parish President's Office
Phone #(504) 736-6405
Fax #(504) 736-6638

[x] B

"Provide the services, leadership, and vision to
improve the quality of life in Jefferson Parish."

From: Bruce, Joyce [mailto:Joyce.Bruce@WIMC.ORG]
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 4:53 PM

To: CRoth )

Subject: RE: Meeting with Parish President Steve Theriot

Cindy,

Would you please hold Thursday, February 25 at 10:00? | think this will work. | will get back to you shortly.

Thanks,

Joycelyn Bruce

Executive Secretary

West Jefferson Medical Center
1101 Medical Center Boulevard
Marrero, LA 70072

504- 349-1102 Direct
SAA 140 .£900 Caw



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

To: CRoth .

Subject: RE: Meeting with Parish President Steve Theriot

Cindy,

Would you please hold Thursday, February 25 at 10:00? 1 think this will work. | will get back to you shortly.

Thanks,

Joycelyn Bruce

Executive Secretary

West Jefferson Medical Center
1101 Medical Center Boulevard
Marrero, LA 70072

504-349-1102 Direct
504-349-6299 Fax

From: CRoth [mailto: CRoth@jeffparish.net]

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 4:11 PM

To: Bruce, Joyce

Subject: Meeting with Parish President Steve Theriot

/107010

157




Page 3 of 3

Joyce,
Mr. Theriot is available to meet with Nancy Cassagne and Dr. Peters on:

-Tuesday - February 23 - 10:00 a.m.

or

-Thursday - February 25 - 10:00 a.m.

(both here in our E/B Office, Joe Yenni Bldg., Suite 1002)

re; Hospital Contracts

Will one of these work?

Cindy Roth

Parish President's Office
Phone #(504) 736-6405
Fax #(504) 736-6638

B

"Provide the services, leadership, and vision to
___|improve the quality of life in Jefferson Parish."

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are
not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore
does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result
of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. West Jefferson
Medical Center, 1101 Medical Center Blvd. Marrero, LA. 70072. www.wjmc.org.

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

Sent:  Friday, February 19, 2010 8:21 AM
To: 'Bruce, Joyce'

Subject: RE: Meeting with Parish President Steve Theriot

great, confirmed, thanks Joyce -- tell my friend and ex-boss we look forward to seeing her -- and that it is a lot
calmer around here now! (she'll understand)

Cindy Roth

Parish President's Office
Phone #(504) 736-6405
Fax #(504) 736-6638

Oufg s Is:

& ''Provide the services, leadership, and vision to
¥ improve the quality of life in Jefferson Parish."

From: Bruce, Joyce [mailto:Joyce.Bruce@WIMC.ORG]
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 8:18 AM
To: CRoth

Subject: RE: Meeting with Parish President Steve Theriot

Good Morning Cindy,
I have confirmation. Would you please reserve that time for Nancy and Dr. Peters?

Thursday, February 25t at 10:00 a.m.
East Bank Office, Joe Yenni Building, Suite 1002

| have confirmed with Rose.
Thank you,

Joycelyn Bruce

Executive Secretary

West Jefferson Medical Center
1101 Medical Center Boulevard
Marrero, LA 70072

504- 349-1102 Direct
504-349-6299 Fax
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Nancy Cassagne &
Dr. Mark Peters
Want mtg. w/Mr. Theriot re
Hospital Contracts (said you are
aware)
»  Jose? 4
»  Send dates to Joyce, in Nancy’s
office --
> 2/18/10
> /clr

YV VY
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